

FROM THE DESK OF

Mr. Ted Owens (PK MAN)

Box 48

Cape Charles, Virginia

23310

June 11, 1974

Drs. Putoff and Targ:

When I tried to remove the glued article from the permanent notebook, it began to tear...so had to give it up. (Re the NASA team sent into Bahamas that found the UFO base.) Next time I see you, if ever...will bring it along.

George Texeira called re the mixup...I was prepared to stay a week or two if you wished...for experimentation. That is, if you gave me the word on it. At our lunch, I explained I was ^{tentatively} leaving in two days...and Dr. Putoff said he'd call the following day with a yea or nea on the experimentation. He did not call at all...therefore I presumed you were no longer interested...and departed the area.

After returning, George called and said you'd expected to put together something. Guess we had a poor rapport...or something.

Am leaving for France on the 27th...hope to get together with some scientists there, and perhaps do something interesting. Am very short on finances, though...so will not be able to stay more than a week or two there.

Owens
⚡

cc: George